From: REDACTED@met.police.uk

To: ryan@rjgallagher.co.uk

Subject: Operation name

Date: Tue, 10 Nov 2015 13:14:23 +0000
Reply-To: REDACTED@met.pnn.police.uk
Sender: REDACTED@met.police.uk

Dear Mr Gallagher

Freedom of Information Request Reference No: 2015100000745

I write in connection with your request for information which was received
by the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) on 13/10/2015. I note you seek
access to the following information:

In response to a previous Freedom of Information request that I filed
(your ref No: 2015030001530), the Met confirmed it is conducting an
ongoing investigation that relates to the classified documents leaked

by Edward Snowden in 2013.

I would like to now file a new request to obtain the name

the Met has given the Snowden document investigation - i.e.

'Operation Elveden', 'Operation Weeting', etc.

EXTENT OF SEARCHES TO LOCATE INFORMATION

To locate the information relevant to your request searches were conducted
at The Counter Terrorism Command.

RESULT OF SEARCHES

The searches located the operation name relevant to your request.
DECISION

I have today decided to disclose the located information to you in full.
The operation name assigned to this investigation is “Operation Curable”.
COMPLAINT RIGHTS

Your attention is drawn to the attached sheet which details your right of
complaint.

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please
contact me quoting the reference number above.

Yours sincerely

Karen Fox
Information Manager



